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In your letter of August 4, 1931, you reauested certain information regarding

the proceeding on Yorthern Indiana Puh)ic Service Campany's request for an
extension of the construction permit for the Bailly facility. You also requested
that the Park Service be afforded the opportunity to conduct a review concurrent
with the review by the KRC of the modifications to the nonftoring and mitigation
progran assocfated with construction dewatering at the Bailly site which were to
be proposed by NIPSCO.

denbers of ny staff were in the process of compiling and conving the documents
you requested when NIPSCO filed a rotion to terminate the proceedina. Enclosed
is a copy of that motion to which is attached a letter to ne withdrawine NIPSCO's
application for an extensfon of tre construction permnit for the Bailly plant.

The iiiC staff has taken the position that the motion should not be qranted until
NIPSCO has taken such steps to restore the Bailly site as are necessary to
prevent future adverse offsite impacts, including those to tne adijacent Indiana
Dunes Hational Lakeshore, which miaht result froa the conditisn in which the

site is left.

With respect to the Departnent's concerns about the potential iapacts of
construction dewatering at the Kaillv site upon the National Lakeshore,
WIPSCO has informed us that it ceased dewatering in the RPailly excavaticua upon
its deternination to cancel thc ornfect. Base” on conversations hetween the
4ailly Project "Manager and the Park Service personnel at the Mational Lakeshore,
ve understand that you no lonner vant to receive the requested dccirients. Ve
vwill, howve-, send Or. Briceland and !'r, Yhitehouse confes of any nronosals
subnjtted by ~IPSCO for redress of the site and will be pleased to receive the
Departaent's comments thereon. In addition, we will send copies of all future
documients prepared by 'y staff relating to the Bailly site to Or. Priceland
and lir. \ihitehouse since you nave an interest in how the site is redressed,

If 1, or my staff, can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Sincerely,
Origina! Swsed b
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Offi z%f1ear Reactor Neryulation

Concurrences See previous page
nclosure

[
torthern Indiana Punlic Service _ e
on




